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COM MONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

March 25,20L3

Debbie Balkavich
Bellwood-Antis Farm Show
505 Maple Avenue
Bellwood, PA 16617-2039

Dear Ms. Balkavich:

Since the Bellwood-Antis Farm Show didn't operate for the 2Ol2 fair season, the fair is
in its second year of suspension.

Under the Pennsylvania Agricultural Fair Act, 3 P.S SS 1501-1508 (the "Acf) and the
regulations issued thereunder at7 Pa. Code Chapter IO2, an eligible organization that
resumes arrnual exhibitions that have been temporarily discontinued for a period of
not more than two years will remain eligible for funds under the Act.

If the Bellwood-Antis Farm Show doesn't conduct a fair for 20L3, you will be required
to reapply as a probationary organization to the Department of Agriculture in a letter
addressed to the Secretary. The applicant willbe required to conduct three annual
exhibitions before being entitled to funds, pursuant to section 6(b) of the Act and
section 102.24 of the regulations.

We wish you well with your endeavors.
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George D. Greig
Secretary
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